
From: Bosse, Lisa
To: djacques@amhc.org
Cc: Coates, Kendra
Subject: Aroostook MHS - FY21 Stop Award Notification
Date: Wednesday, December 15, 2021 12:15:21 PM
Attachments: FY21 Stop -Aroostook MHS Award Notification.pdf

Good afternoon Ms. Jacques,
 
The Maine Department of Public Safety and the Justice Assistance Council are pleased to
announce a conditional STOP grant award to Aroostook Mental Health Services. Please see the
attached notification letter.
Also, if you could please provide us with the name of the individual that will be your assigned
financial officer managing the Award, along with their contact information that would be
greatly appreciated.
 
Thank you.
 
Respectfully,
Lisa Bosse
 
Lisa Bosse
Contract/Grant Manager
Department of Public Safety
45 Commerce Drive, Suite 1
Augusta, Maine 04333
 

mailto:Lisa.Bosse@maine.gov
mailto:djacques@amhc.org
mailto:Kendra.Coates@maine.gov















From: Bosse, Lisa
To: susan@caring-unlimited.org
Cc: Coates, Kendra
Subject: Caring Unlimited LAV - FY21 Stop Award Notification
Date: Wednesday, December 15, 2021 12:28:58 PM
Attachments: FY21 Stop - Caring Unlimited LAV Award Notification.pdf

 
Good afternoon Ms. Giambalvo,
 
The Maine Department of Public Safety and the Justice Assistance Council are pleased to
announce a conditional STOP grant award to Caring Unlimited-Legal Assistance. Please see the
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
mailto:susan@caring-unlimited.org
mailto:Kendra.Coates@maine.gov















From: Bosse, Lisa
To: susan@caring-unlimited.org
Cc: Coates, Kendra
Subject: Caring Unlimited Outreach - FY21 Stop Award Notification
Date: Wednesday, December 15, 2021 12:24:22 PM
Attachments: FY21 STOP -Caring Unlimited Outreach Award Notification.pdf

Good afternoon Ms. Giambalvo,
 
The Maine Department of Public Safety and the Justice Assistance Council are pleased to
announce a conditional STOP grant award to Caring Unlimited-Outreach. Please see the
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
To: pmorin@familyviolenceproject.org
Cc: Coates, Kendra
Subject: Family Violence Building Bridges - FY21 Stop Award Notification
Date: Wednesday, December 15, 2021 12:36:51 PM
Attachments: FY21 Stop Family Violence - Building Bridges Award Notification.pdf

Good afternoon Ms. Morin,
 
The Maine Department of Public Safety and the Justice Assistance Council are pleased to
announce a conditional STOP grant award to Family Violence – Building Bridges. Please see the
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
mailto:pmorin@familyviolenceproject.org
mailto:Kendra.Coates@maine.gov















From: Bosse, Lisa
To: pmorin@familyviolenceproject.org
Cc: Coates, Kendra
Subject: Family Violence ChangeWork - FY21 Stop Award Notification
Date: Wednesday, December 15, 2021 12:40:07 PM
Attachments: FY21 Stop Family Violence Change Work Award Notification.pdf

Good afternoon Ms. Morin,
 
The Maine Department of Public Safety and the Justice Assistance Council are pleased to
announce a conditional STOP grant award to Family Violence – ChangeWork. Please see the
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
To: awade@lewistonmaine.gov
Cc: Coates, Kendra
Subject: Lewison PD - FY21 Stop Award Notification
Date: Wednesday, December 15, 2021 12:43:44 PM
Attachments: FY21 Stop - Lewiston PD Award Notification.pdf

Good afternoon Ms. Wade,
 
The Maine Department of Public Safety and the Justice Assistance Council are pleased to
announce a conditional STOP grant award to Lewiston Police Department. Please see the
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
mailto:awade@lewistonmaine.gov
mailto:Kendra.Coates@maine.gov















From: Bosse, Lisa
To: mmaloney@kennebec.com
Cc: Coates, Kendra
Subject: Maine SADVE - FY21 Stop Award Notification
Date: Wednesday, December 15, 2021 1:46:27 PM
Attachments: FY21 Stop Maine Prosecutors Award Notification.pdf

Good afternoon Ms. Maloney,
 
The Maine Department of Public Safety and the Justice Assistance Council are pleased to
announce a conditional STOP grant award to Maine SADVE Prosecutors. Please see the
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
mailto:mmaloney@kennebec.com
mailto:Kendra.Coates@maine.gov















From: Bosse, Lisa
To: quinn@mainetransnet.org
Cc: Coates, Kendra
Subject: Maine Transgender Network - FY21 Stop Award Notification
Date: Wednesday, December 15, 2021 12:51:38 PM
Attachments: FY21 Stop Maine Transgender Network Award Notification.pdf

Good afternoon Quinn,
 
The Maine Department of Public Safety and the Justice Assistance Council are pleased to
announce a conditional STOP grant award to Maine Transgender Network. Please see the
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
mailto:quinn@mainetransnet.org
mailto:Kendra.Coates@maine.gov















From: Bosse, Lisa
To: acost@partnersforpeaceme.org
Cc: Coates, Kendra
Subject: Partners for Peace - FY21 Stop Award Notification
Date: Wednesday, December 15, 2021 1:50:55 PM
Attachments: FY21 Stop Partners for Peace Award Notification.pdf

Good afternoon Ms. Cost,
 
The Maine Department of Public Safety and the Justice Assistance Council are pleased to
announce a conditional STOP grant award to Partners for Peace. Please see the attached
notification letter.
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
mailto:acost@partnersforpeaceme.org
mailto:Kendra.Coates@maine.gov















From: Bosse, Lisa
To: Helen Meyer
Cc: Coates, Kendra
Subject: Pine Tree Legal - FY21 Stop Award Notification
Date: Wednesday, December 15, 2021 1:52:47 PM
Attachments: FY21 Pine Tree Legal Award Notification.pdf

 
Good afternoon Ms. Meyer,
 
The Maine Department of Public Safety and the Justice Assistance Council are pleased to
announce a conditional STOP grant award to Pine Tree Legal Assistance. Please see the
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
mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=user93d0e55f
mailto:Kendra.Coates@maine.gov















From: Bosse, Lisa
To: raustin
Cc: Coates, Kendra
Subject: Safe Voices DVIP - FY21 Stop Award Notification
Date: Wednesday, December 15, 2021 1:54:55 PM
Attachments: FY21 Stop Safe Voices - DVIP Award Notification.pdf

 
Good afternoon Ms. Austin,
 
The Maine Department of Public Safety and the Justice Assistance Council are pleased to
announce a conditional STOP grant award to Safe Voices - DVIP. Please see the attached
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
mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=user50981ce3
mailto:Kendra.Coates@maine.gov















From: Bosse, Lisa
To: raustin
Cc: Coates, Kendra
Subject: Safe Voices Victim Services Franklin County - FY21 Stop Award Notification
Date: Wednesday, December 15, 2021 1:57:17 PM
Attachments: FY21 Stop Safe Voices - Victim Services Award Notification.pdf

 
Good afternoon Ms. Austin,
 
The Maine Department of Public Safety and the Justice Assistance Council are pleased to
announce a conditional STOP grant award to Safe Voices – Franklin County. Please see the
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
To: arian@sassmm.org
Cc: Coates, Kendra
Subject: Sexual Assault Services Midcoast Maine - FY21 Stop Award Notification
Date: Wednesday, December 15, 2021 1:59:51 PM
Attachments: FY21 Stop Sexual Assault Midcoast Maine Award Notification.pdf

 
Good afternoon Ms. Clements,
 
The Maine Department of Public Safety and the Justice Assistance Council are pleased to
announce a conditional STOP grant award to Sexual Assault Services Midcoast Maine. Please
see the attached notification letter.
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
mailto:arian@sassmm.org
mailto:Kendra.Coates@maine.gov















From: Bosse, Lisa
To: npoirer@covh.org
Cc: Coates, Kendra
Subject: St Joseph Hospital - FY21 Stop Award Notification
Date: Wednesday, December 15, 2021 3:03:06 PM
Attachments: FY21 Stop St. Joseph Hospital Award Notification.pdf

 
Good afternoon Ms. Poirier,
 
The Maine Department of Public Safety and the Justice Assistance Council are pleased to
announce a conditional STOP grant award to St. Joseph Hospital. Please see the attached
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
mailto:npoirer@covh.org
mailto:Kendra.Coates@maine.gov















From: Bosse, Lisa
To: jenny@throughthesedoors.org
Cc: Coates, Kendra
Subject: Through These Doors - FY21 Stop Award Notification
Date: Wednesday, December 15, 2021 2:04:04 PM
Attachments: FY21 Stop Through These Doors Award Notification.pdf

Good afternoon Ms. Stasio,
 
The Maine Department of Public Safety and the Justice Assistance Council are pleased to
announce a conditional STOP grant award to Through These Doors. Please see the attached
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
mailto:jenny@throughthesedoors.org
mailto:Kendra.Coates@maine.gov















From: Bosse, Lisa
To: jeffrey@ircofmaine.org
Cc: Coates, Kendra
Subject: United Somali Woman of Maine - FY21 Stop Award Notification
Date: Wednesday, December 15, 2021 2:06:13 PM
Attachments: FY21 Stop United Somali Woman Award Notification.pdf

 
Good afternoon Mr. Smith,
 
The Maine Department of Public Safety and the Justice Assistance Council are pleased to
announce a conditional STOP grant award to United Somali Woman of Maine. Please see the
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
mailto:jeffrey@ircofmaine.org
mailto:Kendra.Coates@maine.gov















From: Bosse, Lisa
To: sgoldberg@westbrook.me.us
Cc: Coates, Kendra
Subject: Westbrook Police Dept - FY21 Stop Award Notification
Date: Wednesday, December 15, 2021 2:09:07 PM
Attachments: FY21 Stop Westbrook PD Award Notification.pdf

 
Good afternoon Mr. Goldberg,
 
The Maine Department of Public Safety and the Justice Assistance Council are pleased to
announce a conditional STOP grant award to Westbrook Police Department. Please see the
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
mailto:sgoldberg@westbrook.me.us
mailto:Kendra.Coates@maine.gov















Rev. 2/7/2019 

State of Maine 
RFP / Proposal Master Score Sheet  

 
Instructions: Complete the Master Score Sheet below providing all of the requested information for each bidder that submitted a proposal in response to the 
RFP.  This document is to be included in the Selection Package submitted to the Division of Procurement Services for review/approval. 

 

SCORESHEET FOR RFP# 202109149 STOP Violence Against Women Formula Grant – Discretionary Committee 
LAW ENFORCEMENT PROPOSAL SUBMITTED BY: Safe Voices DVIP Family Violence 

Project - ChangeWork   

COST: Cost: $35,000 Cost: $43,925     
MATCH 33.3% $11,667 25% $10,982     

EVALUATION ITEM POINTS 
AVAIL.     

Section I: Organization Qualifications and 
Experience 25 25                  25   

      
Section II: Proposed Services 40 40 40   

      
Section III: Cost Proposal 35 30 30   

      
      

TOTAL 100 95 95   
      

 



STATE OF MAINE 
TEAM CONSENSUS EVALUATION NOTES 

 
RFA #:  202109149 
RFA TITLE: STOP VIOLENCE AGAINST WOMEN FORMULA GRANT 
BIDDER: Family Violence Project Changework 
DATE: 11/18/2021 
 

Rev. 2/25/21 1 

SUMMARY PAGE 
 
Department Name: Department of Public Safety 
Name of RFA Coordinator: Kendra Coates 
Names of Evaluators: Heather Putnam & Andrew Robinson 
 
 

Pass/Fail Criteria Pass Fail 

Section I.  Preliminary Information (Eligibility)   

• Proposed services are allowable   X  

• Application must include pages 9 – 19 of the RFA X  

   

Scoring Sections  Points 
Available 

Points 
Awarded 

Section II.  Organization Qualifications and Experience 25 25 

Section III.  Proposed Services 40 40 

Section IV.  Cost Proposal 35 30 

Total Points 100 95 
 

 
  



STATE OF MAINE 
TEAM CONSENSUS EVALUATION NOTES 

 
RFA #:  202109149 
RFA TITLE: STOP VIOLENCE AGAINST WOMEN FORMULA GRANT 
BIDDER: Family Violence Project Changework 
DATE: 11/18/2021 
 

Rev. 2/25/21 2 

OVERVIEW OF SECTION I 
Preliminary Information 

 

 

Section I.  Preliminary Information 

 
    
Evaluation Team Comments: 
 
 

• Continuation award 
 

• Much needed program  
 
 
 
 
 
 

EVALUATION OF SECTION II 
Organization Qualifications and Experience 

 

 Points 
Available 

Points 
Awarded 

Section II.  Organization Qualifications and Experience 25 25 

 
    
Evaluation Team Comments: 
 

• The applicant is a very qualified, experienced Domestic Violence service and support 
agency. 
 

• Have been performing the work under a previous award (name change from Menswork to 
Changework).   
 

  



STATE OF MAINE 
TEAM CONSENSUS EVALUATION NOTES 

RFA #:  202109149 
RFA TITLE: STOP VIOLENCE AGAINST WOMEN FORMULA GRANT 
BIDDER: Family Violence Project Changework 
DATE: 11/18/2021 

Rev. 2/25/21 3 

EVALUATION OF SECTION III 
Proposed Services 

Points 
Available 

Points 
Awarded 

Section III. Proposed Services 40 40 

   Evaluation Team Comments: 

• Expanding to reach underserved populations.

• Good work being performed.

• Clear and easy to follow.

• 
EVALUATION OF SECTION IV 

Cost Proposal   

Lowest Submitted 
Cost Proposal ÷ Cost Proposal 

Being Scored x Score Weight = Score 

÷ x 35 points = 30 

Evaluation Team Comments: 

• Questions with % and could have provided additional clarity.



STATE OF MAINE 
TEAM CONSENSUS EVALUATION NOTES 

 
RFA #:  202109149 
RFA TITLE: STOP VIOLENCE AGAINST WOMEN FORMULA GRANT 
BIDDER: Safe Voices DVIP 
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
 

• The applicant is a very qualified, addresses Domestic Violence issues. 
 

• Continuation of a previous award. 
 

  



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

• This program is very much needed in the community.
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

• Funds ensure continued collaboration.









STATE OF MAINE 

INDIVIDUAL EVALUATION NOTES 

RFA#: 202109149

RFA TITLE: STOP Violence Against Women Fonnula Grant 
BIDDER NAME: Safe Voices 

DATE: 11/18/21 
EVALUATOR NAME: Heather Putnam 

EVALUATOR DEPARTMENT: JAG Member, USAO - ME 

Individual Evaluator Comments: 

I. Organization Qualifications and Experience: continuation grant, strong organization
addressing dv

2. Proposed Services continuation ofDVIP program

a. Duration of Project

b. Description of Project thorough/well written

3. Budget-Anticipated grant related expenses
Questions w/% and clarity 

4. Does this project meaningfully address Sexual Assault? No

5. Is this a culturally specific community-based organization? No

6. Is this project a continuation of a previously funded project? Yes

7. Federal purpose area (s) and Maine's Priority Area (s)

8. Consultation/Collaboration Form Required/Signed? Two letters of support, Collaboration
form?

9. Other relevant information Funds ensure critical collaboration and continuation

Rev. 214/2020 



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

 

SCORESHEET FOR RFP# 202109149 STOP Violence Against Women Formula Grant – Law Enforcement Committee 
LAW ENFORCEMENT PROPOSAL SUBMITTED BY: Lewiston Police 

Department 
Westbrook Police 

Department   

COST: Cost: $48,065 Cost: $59,192     

EVALUATION ITEM POINTS 
AVAIL.     

Section I: Organization Qualifications and 
Experience 25 25                  25   

      
Section II: Proposed Services 40 36 38   

      
Section III: Cost Proposal 35 33 34   

      
      

TOTAL 100 94 97   
      

 



STATE OF MAINE 
TEAM CONSENSUS EVALUATION NOTES 

 
RFA #:  202109149 
RFA TITLE: STOP VIOLENCE AGAINST WOMEN FORMULA GRANT 
BIDDER: Lewiston Police Department 
DATE: 11/15/2021 
 

Rev. 2/25/21 1 

SUMMARY PAGE 
 
Department Name: Department of Public Safety 
Name of RFA Coordinator: Kendra Coates 
Names of Evaluators: Jeff Trafton, Bill Harwood, Lisa Marchese  
 
 

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

Section III.  Proposed Services 40 36 

Section IV.  Cost Proposal 35 33 

Total Points 100 94 
 

 
  



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
 

• Needed in the community. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

EVALUATION OF SECTION II 
Organization Qualifications and Experience 

 

 Points 
Available 

Points 
Awarded 

Section II.  Organization Qualifications and Experience 25 25 

 
    
Evaluation Team Comments: 
 
 

• Well established program. 
 

• Well organized program. 
 

• The department is highly qualified and experienced. 
 

• Would have liked to see more information on success stories from previous years. 
 
 
 
 
 



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

Section III. Proposed Services 40 36 

 
 
   Evaluation Team Comments: 

 
• Well needed program in the community. 

 
• Did not talk about culturally specific or meeting the sexual assault set aside. 

 
• The proactive response team is a great idea and is very beneficial. 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

EVALUATION OF SECTION IV 
Cost Proposal   

 
 

Lowest Submitted  
Cost Proposal ÷ Cost Proposal  

Being Scored x Score Weight = Score 

 
 
 

÷  x 35 points = 33 

 
 
Evaluation Team Comments: 
 
 

• Budget was clear and easy to understand. 
 
 



STATE OF MAINE 
TEAM CONSENSUS EVALUATION NOTES 

 
RFA #:  202109149 
RFA TITLE: STOP VIOLENCE AGAINST WOMEN FORMULA GRANT 
BIDDER: Westbrook Police Department 
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

Section III.  Proposed Services 40 38 

Section IV.  Cost Proposal 35 34 

Total Points 100 97 
 

 
  



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
 
 

• Continuation of a previous award 
 

• Services are very much needed in the community 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

EVALUATION OF SECTION II 
Organization Qualifications and Experience 

 

 Points 
Available 

Points 
Awarded 

Section II.  Organization Qualifications and Experience 25 25 

 
    
Evaluation Team Comments: 
 
 

• Well qualified department. 
 

• This is an ongoing well established program 
 

• Very collaborative 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



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

Section III. Proposed Services 40 38 

 
 
   Evaluation Team Comments: 

 
 

• Very impressive, well written and easy to understand 
 

• Very detailed and like the idea of using high risk case review teams to identify gaps in service 
 

• Provide a much needed service 
 

• Said no to meaningfully addressing sexual assault threshold but would need to have someone review 
this as it might. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

EVALUATION OF SECTION IV 
Cost Proposal   

 
 

Lowest Submitted  
Cost Proposal ÷ Cost Proposal  

Being Scored x Score Weight = Score 

 
 
 

÷  x 35 points = 34 

 
 
Evaluation Team Comments: 
 
 

• Low cost for the work being done 
 

• Budget was clear and easy to follow 























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

 

SCORESHEET FOR RFP# 202109149 STOP Violence Against Women Formula Grant - Prosecution Committee 

PROSECUTION PROPOSAL SUBMITTED BY: 

Maine SADVE 
Prosecutors (Districts I, 

III, IV, V) 
 

   

COST: Cost: $446,058       
MATCH 49.8% $222,096       

EVALUATION ITEM POINTS 
AVAIL.     

Section I: Organization Qualifications and 
Experience 25 25    

      
Section II: Proposed Services 40 37    

      
Section III: Cost Proposal 35 30    

      
      

TOTAL 100 92    
      

 



STATE OF MAINE 
TEAM CONSENSUS EVALUATION NOTES 

 
RFA #:  202109149 
RFA TITLE: STOP VIOLENCE AGAINST WOMEN FORMULA GRANT 
BIDDER: Maine SADVE Prosecutors (District I, III, IV, and V) 
DATE: 11/12/2021 
 

Rev. 2/25/21 1 

SUMMARY PAGE 
 
Department Name: Department of Public Safety 
Name of RFA Coordinator: Kendra Coates 
Names of Evaluators: Francie Stark, Sarah Firth, Bill Harwood, & Lisa Bosse 
 
 

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

Section III.  Proposed Services 40 37 

Section IV.  Cost Proposal 35 30 

Total Points 100 92 
 

 
  



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
 

• The applicant is uniquely qualified and experienced for the project 
 

• Have been performing the work under previous awards and have expanded to add another 
district. 
 

  



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

Section III. Proposed Services 40 37 

   Evaluation Team Comments: 

• Fund 4 Sexual Assault Domestic Violence (SADV) Prosecutors across 4 districts – collaborative
effort

• Good work being performed

• Could have provided additional a better outline of goals/objectives/measurement

EVALUATION OF SECTION IV 
Cost Proposal   

Lowest Submitted 
Cost Proposal ÷ Cost Proposal 

Being Scored x Score Weight = Score 

÷ x 35 points = 30 

Evaluation Team Comments: 

• Budget is well laid out and clear how each component will support the project

• Although budget in total is correct the details do not align with the subsequent budget pages.

• Travel expenses provided for Match are not itemized

• Would be nice to have details on how the match was being funded.

• Requesting funding in excess of what is being offered through the FY21 STOP Award.



















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

Page 1 of 2 

SCORESHEET FOR RFA# 202109149: STOP Violence Against Women Formula Grant – Victim Services Category 

PROPOSAL SUBMITTED BY: Aroostook Mental 
Health Services 

Caring Unlimited, 
Legal Assistance for 

Victims 
Caring Unlimited, 

Outreach 

Family Violence 
Project,  
Building Bridges

COST: Cost: $29,367 Cost: $35,995 Cost: $39,453 Cost: $63,902 
MATCH % Not Required % Not Required % Not Required % Not Required 

EVALUATION ITEM POINTS 
AVAIL. 

Section I: Organization Qualifications 
and Experience 25 25 25 25 25 

Section II: Proposed Services 40 30 40 40 40 

Section III: Cost Proposal 35 35 33 33 35 

TOTAL 100 90 98 98 100 



MASTER SCORESHEET FOR RFA# 202109149 

Page 2 of 2 Rev. 2/7/2019 

SCORESHEET FOR RFA# 202109149: STOP Violence Against Women Formula Grant – Victim Services Category 

PROPOSAL SUBMITTED BY: Maine Transgender 
Network Partners for Peace 

Pine Tree Legal 
Assistance 

Victim Assistance 
Project 

Safe Voices 
Victim Services 

COST: Cost: $58,796 Cost: $52,547 Cost: $86,140 Cost: $55,000 

MATCH Not Required Not Required 75% $64,657 33.3% $18,333 

EVALUATION ITEM POINTS 
AVAIL. 

Section I: Organization Qualifications 
and Experience 25 25 25 25 25 

Section II: Proposed Services 40 40 40 38 40 

Section III: Cost Proposal 35 35 33 35 33 

TOTAL 100 100 98 98 98 

PROPOSAL SUBMITTED BY: 
Sexual Assault 

Support Services of 
Midcoast 

St. Joseph’s Hospital 

Through These Doors 
Enhancing Safety & 

Re-Entry Services for 
Women who are 

Incarcerated 

United Somali Women 
of Maine 

COST: Cost: $52,500 Cost: $41,528 Cost: $63,883 Cost: $76,231 

MATCH % Not Required % $261,397 % Not Required % Not Required 

EVALUATION ITEM POINTS 
AVAIL. 

Section I: Organization Qualifications 
and Experience 25 25 25 25 25 

Section II: Proposed Services 40 40 40 40 35 

Section III: Cost Proposal 35 34 35 35 35 

TOTAL 100 99 100 100 95 



STATE OF MAINE 
TEAM CONSENSUS EVALUATION NOTES 

RFA #:  202109149 
RFA TITLE: STOP VIOLENCE AGAINST WOMEN FORMULA GRANT 
BIDDER: Aroostook Mental Health Services 
DATE: 11/15/2021 

Rev. 2/25/21 1 

SUMMARY PAGE 

Department Name: Department of Public Safety 
Name of RFA Coordinator: Kendra Coates 
Names of Evaluators: James Glessner, Francie Stark, Meagan Davis & Lisa Bosse 

Pass/Fail Criteria Pass Fail 

Section I.  Preliminary Information (Eligibility) 

• Proposed services are allowable X 

• Application must include pages 9 – 19 of the RFA X 

Scoring Sections Points 
Available 

Points 
Awarded 

Section II.  Organization Qualifications and Experience 25 25 

Section III.  Proposed Services 40 30 

Section IV.  Cost Proposal 35 35 

Total Points 100 90



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

• Will a book club be allowed?

• How many people will a book club reach?

• It has a train the trainer component to continue to reach people.

EVALUATION OF SECTION II 
Organization Qualifications and Experience 

Points 
Available 

Points 
Awarded 

Section II.  Organization Qualifications and Experience 25 25 

Evaluation Team Comments: 

• Have been servicing Aroostook since 1994

• Not much background

• Not much on the qualifications of the author

• Well qualified Sexual assault provider



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

Section III. Proposed Services 40 30 

 
 
   Evaluation Team Comments: 

 
 

• Straight forward ask but no benchmarks or goal for number of people 
 

• Lots of information on if it meets sexual assault  
 

• Innovative 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

EVALUATION OF SECTION IV 
Cost Proposal   

 
 

Lowest Submitted  
Cost Proposal ÷ Cost Proposal  

Being Scored x Score Weight = Score 

 
 
 

÷  x 35 points = 35 

 
 
Evaluation Team Comments: 
 
 

• Clear and easy to follow 
 

• Well laid out 



STATE OF MAINE 
TEAM CONSENSUS EVALUATION NOTES 

RFA #:  202109149 
RFP TITLE: STOP VIOLENCE AGAINST WOMEN FORMULA GRANT 
BIDDER: Caring Unlimited Legal Assistance For Victims 
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

Total Points 100 98 



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

• Good program

EVALUATION OF SECTION II 
Organization Qualifications and Experience 

Points 
Available 

Points 
Awarded 

Section II.  Organization Qualifications and Experience 25 25 

Evaluation Team Comments: 

• Caring Unlimited has been providing these services for a long time

• They are the MCEDV entity for York County

• Do a really good job



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

 
 

• Services are much needed and supported 
 

• Proposed services were well articulated 
 

• They have been providing these services for over 20 years 
 

• Does not meaningfully address sexual assualt 
 
 
 

 
EVALUATION OF SECTION IV 

Cost Proposal   
 

 
Lowest Submitted  

Cost Proposal ÷ Cost Proposal  
Being Scored x Score Weight = Score 

 
 
 

÷  x 35 points = 33 

 
 
Evaluation Team Comments: 
 
 

• Salaries didn’t add up correctly but the total requested through the grant was correct. 
 

• Will need to correct  before moving forward. 
 

• Easy to understand 



STATE OF MAINE 
TEAM CONSENSUS EVALUATION NOTES 

RFA #:  202109149 
RFP TITLE: STOP VIOLENCE AGAINST WOMEN FORMULA GRANT 
BIDDER: Caring Unlimited Outreach 
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
 

• Well established program 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

EVALUATION OF SECTION II 
Organization Qualifications and Experience 

 
 
 

Points 
Available 

Points 
Awarded 

Section II.  Organization Qualifications and Experience 25 25 

 
    
Evaluation Team Comments: 
 
 

• Well established, experienced provider 
 

• Highly qualified 
  



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

• Project summary clearly indicates that the project is maintaining the scope and capacity of
outreach, with supporting data. (anticipated serving 350 and served 558).

• Supports coordinated advocacy with the Criminal Justice

• Straight forward continuation project.

• Good detail provided regarding numbers served and importance of the program.

EVALUATION OF SECTION IV 
Cost Proposal   

Lowest Submitted 
Cost Proposal ÷ Cost Proposal 

Being Scored x Score Weight = Score 

÷ x 35 points = 33 

Evaluation Team Comments: 

• Budget didn’t add up properly

• Funding will support staff salaries to conduct program activities



STATE OF MAINE 
TEAM CONSENSUS EVALUATION NOTES 

RFA #:  202109149 
RFA TITLE: STOP VIOLENCE AGAINST WOMEN FORMULA GRANT 
BIDDER: Family Violence Project Building Bridges 
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

Total Points 100 100 



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

• Services allowable under grant

EVALUATION OF SECTION II 
Organization Qualifications and Experience 

Points 
Available 

Points 
Awarded 

Section II.  Organization Qualifications and Experience 25 25 

Evaluation Team Comments: 

• Well established, experienced entity

• Serve a large population



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

• Ongoing well established project.

• Expanding to new communities.  How would this be measured?  Not as much detail as needed to fully
understand.

• Continues to strengthen and target additional populations.

EVALUATION OF SECTION IV 
Cost Proposal   

Lowest Submitted 
Cost Proposal ÷ Cost Proposal 

Being Scored x Score Weight = Score 

÷ x 35 points = 35 

Evaluation Team Comments: 

• Clear and easy to follow.



STATE OF MAINE 
TEAM CONSENSUS EVALUATION NOTES 

RFA #:  202109149 
RFA TITLE: STOP VIOLENCE AGAINST WOMEN FORMULA GRANT 
BIDDER: Maine Transgender Network 
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

 
 

• Services meet the requirements of the grant. 
 

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
 

 
• Only statewide transgender organization. 

 
• Well established and experienced organization. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



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

 
• Great service 

 
• Ongoing project 

 
• Applying for another multiyear grant going forward so it will not always be funded through this award. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

EVALUATION OF SECTION IV 
Cost Proposal   

 
 

Lowest Submitted  
Cost Proposal ÷ Cost Proposal  

Being Scored x Score Weight = Score 

 
 
 

÷  x 35 points = 35 

 
 
Evaluation Team Comments: 
 
 

• Clear and easy to understand 



STATE OF MAINE 
TEAM CONSENSUS EVALUATION NOTES 

RFA #:  202109149 
RFP TITLE: STOP VIOLENCE AGAINST WOMEN FORMULA GRANT 
BIDDER: Partners for Peace 
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
 
 

• Services are allowable. 
 

• Application contained required pages. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

EVALUATION OF SECTION II 
Organization Qualifications and Experience 

 

 Points 
Available 

Points 
Awarded 

Section II.  Organization Qualifications and Experience 25 25 

 
    
Evaluation Team Comments: 
 

• Very qualified 
 

• They do very good work. 
 

• First domestic violence resource center  



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

• Very ambitious goals to expand

• Lots of details, fully achievable

EVALUATION OF SECTION IV 
Cost Proposal   

Lowest Submitted 
Cost Proposal ÷ Cost Proposal 

Being Scored x Score Weight = Score 

÷ x 35 points = 33 

Evaluation Team Comments: 

• Math issues – contradiction between pages we will have to clarify and fix before issuing award.



STATE OF MAINE 
TEAM CONSENSUS EVALUATION NOTES 

RFA #:  202109149 
RFA TITLE: STOP VIOLENCE AGAINST WOMEN FORMULA GRANT 
BIDDER: Pine Tree Legal Assistance 
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
 
 

• Services are allowable 
 

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
 
 

• Well known organization 
 

• Very experienced and have been providing these services for years 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



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

 
 
 

• Good project and will be able to do it. 
 

• Says it meaningfully addresses sexual assault but didn’t see the data. 
 

• Continuation project provided much needed services. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

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
BIDDER: Safe Voices Franklin Services 
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
 

 
• Well known, experienced organization. 

 
• Provides much needed services 

 
 
 
 
 

EVALUATION OF SECTION III 
Proposed Services 

 

 Points 
Available 

Points 
Awarded 

Section III. Proposed Services 40 40 

 
 
   Evaluation Team Comments: 

 
• Continuation grant – increase in interactions 

 
• Support for non-fatal interactions 

 
• Budget narrative does not mention sexual assault 

 
• Partnerships in place with LE & DA 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



STATE OF MAINE 
TEAM CONSENSUS EVALUATION NOTES 

RFA #:  202109149 
RFA TITLE: STOP VIOLENCE AGAINST WOMEN FORMULA GRANT 
BIDDER: Safe Voices Franklin Services 
DATE: 11/15/2021 

Rev. 2/25/21 4 

EVALUATION OF SECTION IV 
Cost Proposal   

Lowest Submitted 
Cost Proposal ÷ Cost Proposal 

Being Scored x Score Weight = Score 

÷ x 35 points = 33 

Evaluation Team Comments: 

• Clerical errors in the budget



STATE OF MAINE 
TEAM CONSENSUS EVALUATION NOTES 

RFA #:  202109149 
RFA TITLE: STOP VIOLENCE AGAINST WOMEN FORMULA GRANT 
BIDDER: St. Joseph’s Hospital 
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
 
 

• Services are much needed and allowable 
 

• Contained the necessary pages 
 

 
 
 
 
 

EVALUATION OF SECTION II 
Organization Qualifications and Experience 

 

 Points 
Available 

Points 
Awarded 

Section II.  Organization Qualifications and Experience 25 25 

 
    
Evaluation Team Comments: 
 

• Well qualified and experienced   
 

• Excellent proposal 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



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

• Project is to expand SAFE program to offer 24/7 access to forensic nurse exams.

• Description includes supportive region-specific data and goals include benchmarks aligned with
the intention for long-term sustainability of the program.

EVALUATION OF SECTION IV 
Cost Proposal   

Lowest Submitted 
Cost Proposal ÷ Cost Proposal 

Being Scored x Score Weight = Score 

÷ x 35 points = 35 

Evaluation Team Comments: 

• Very good budget write-up

• Most of the funding is not being requested through the grant

• Clear and easy to follow



STATE OF MAINE 
TEAM CONSENSUS EVALUATION NOTES 

RFA #:  202109149 
RFA TITLE: STOP VIOLENCE AGAINST WOMEN FORMULA GRANT 
BIDDER: Sexual Assault Support Services of Midcoast 
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

Total Points 100 99 



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
 
 

• Proposed services are allowable 
 

• Application contains required information 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

EVALUATION OF SECTION II 
Organization Qualifications and Experience 

 

 Points 
Available 

Points 
Awarded 

Section II.  Organization Qualifications and Experience 25 25 

 
    
Evaluation Team Comments: 
 

• Fully qualified to perform this work 
 

• Have an extensive amount of experience 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



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

• Provide SART advocate

• Specific with tangible goals

• Well written and no concerns with the proposed services

EVALUATION OF SECTION IV 
Cost Proposal   

Lowest Submitted 
Cost Proposal ÷ Cost Proposal 

Being Scored x Score Weight = Score 

÷ x 35 points = 34 

Evaluation Team Comments: 

• Budget was easy to follow

• Math was slightly off – no other concerns



STATE OF MAINE 
TEAM CONSENSUS EVALUATION NOTES 

RFA #:  202109149 
RFA TITLE: STOP VIOLENCE AGAINST WOMEN FORMULA GRANT 
BIDDER: Through These Doors 
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
 
 

• Proposed services were allowable 
 

• Required information was included 
 

 
 

EVALUATION OF SECTION II 
Organization Qualifications and Experience 

 

 Points 
Available 

Points 
Awarded 

Section II.  Organization Qualifications and Experience 25 25 

 
    
Evaluation Team Comments: 
 
 

• Well qualified, experienced entity 
 

• Have been providing these services for a long time 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



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
 

 
• Continuation project 

 
• Innovative expansion of program 

 
• New partner to expand their community based service 

 
• Proposed services are much needed 

 
  



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

• Budget was well documented and easy to follow



STATE OF MAINE 
TEAM CONSENSUS EVALUATION NOTES 

RFA #:  202109149 
RFA TITLE: STOP VIOLENCE AGAINST WOMEN FORMULA GRANT 
BIDDER: United Somali Women Of Maine 
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

Section III.  Proposed Services 40 35 

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
 
 

• Proposed services are allowed 
 

• Required information was provided 
 

 
 

EVALUATION OF SECTION II 
Organization Qualifications and Experience 

 

 Points 
Available 

Points 
Awarded 

Section II.  Organization Qualifications and Experience 25 25 

 
    
Evaluation Team Comments: 
 

 
 

• Fully qualified to provide these services 
 

• Continuation of previously funded project 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



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

Section III. Proposed Services 40 35 

 
 
   Evaluation Team Comments: 

 
• Lots of things described without supporting documentation 

 
• Objective doesn’t give benchmarks 

 
• # of meeting increased  by 50% and # of people serviced increased by 75% seems high – would 

this be achievable? 
 

 
 
 
 

EVALUATION OF SECTION IV 
Cost Proposal   

 
 

Lowest Submitted  
Cost Proposal ÷ Cost Proposal  

Being Scored x Score Weight = Score 

 
 
 

÷  x 35 points = 35 

 
 
Evaluation Team Comments: 
 
 

• Very large ask 
 

• Budget was clear and easy to follow 





































STATE OF MAINE 

INDIVIDUAL EVALUATION NOTES 

RFA#: 202109149 
RFA TITLE: STOP Violence Against Women Fonnula Grant 
BIDDER NAME: Aroostook Mental Health Services
DATE: 11/15/21

EVALUATOR NAME: James (Ted) Glessner
EVALUATOR DEPARTMENT: Judicial Branch

Instructions: The purpose of this form is to record proposal review notes written by individual evaluators 
for this Request for Proposals (RFP) process. It is required that each individual evaluator make notes for 
each proposal that he or she reviews. No numerical scoring should take place on these notes, as that is 
performed only during team consensus evaluation meetings. A separate form is available for team 
consensus evaluation notes and scoring. Once complete, please submit a copy of this document to your 
Department's RFP Coordinator or Lead Evaluator for this RFA. 

************************************************************************************************************************ 

Bidder Name: Aroostook Mental Health Services 
Date: 11/15/21 
Evaluator Name: James (Ted) Gless ner 
Evaluator Department: Judicial Branch 

Individual Evaluator Comments: 

1. Organization Qualifications and Experience
Not clear from the application materials.

2. Proposed Services

a. Duration of Project
February 1, 2022 to December 31, 2022.

b. Description of Project
Hosting book clubs for victims/survivors of sexual assault and train the trainer for
staff.

3. Budget - Anticipated grant related expenses
Will pay 3% of the salaries of seven employees for tune worked on the project, plus
consultant and licensing fees.
Budget worksheet #1 is not completed accurately, but expenses are described in the narrative
on page 7 of the submission.

4. Does this project meaningfully address Sexual Assault?
The applicant says "yes" and addresses this on page 5 of the submission. The author of the
books identifies how this program may improve the lives of victims.

5. Is this a culturally specific community-based organization?
No

Rev. 21412020 



STATE OF MAINE 

INDIVIDUAL EVALUATION NOTES 

RFA#: 202109149
RFA TITLE: STOP Violence Against Women Formula Grant 
BIDDER NAME: Aroostook Mental Health Services
DATE: 11/15/21
EVALUATOR NAME: James (Ted) Glessner
EVALUATOR DEPARTMENT: Judicial Branch

6. Is this project a continuation of a previously funded project?
No

7. Federal purpose area (s) and Maine's Priority Area (s)
Applicant states the proposal addresses Maine priority area re victim services maintenance
and expansion, and the federal purpose area of developing, enlarging or strengthening victim
services programs.

8. Consultation/Collaboration Form Required/Signed?
Applicant notes on page 13 that the form is not required.

9. Other relevant information
The applicant notes that book club events have generated interest and participation, and this
might be an effective way for them to reach victims. Additional information that would have
been helpful:
How many people will be served by this project?
No information is provided about the books or the author and why it is believed that they will
be effective in achieving the project goals.
As a result, I have questions about this proposal.

Rev. 214/2020 



STATE OF MAINE 

INDIVIDUAL EVALUATION NOTES 

RFA#: 202109149
RFA TITLE: STOP Violence Against Women Formula 
Grant BIDDER NAME: Caring Unlimited: Legal 
Assistance for Victims 
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

Bidder Name: Caring Unlimited: Legal Assistance for V ictims 
Date: 11115121 
Evaluator Name: James (Ted) Glessner 
Evaluator Department: Judicial Branch 

Individual Evaluator Comments: 

1. Organization Qualifications and Experience
Applicant has substantial experience and is well qualified to carry out the work of this
project. See page 6 of7 of application materials.

2. Proposed Services

a. Duration of Project
October 1, 2021 to September 30, 2022.

b. Description of Project
The program provides pro bona legal assistance exclusively serving victims/survivors
of domestic violence, sexual violence and stalking in York County. See page 1 of 7
of their submission.

3. Budget-Anticipated grant related expenses
The funds will be used to address cost increases for staff currently working in the program.
It appears to be a calculation considering cost increases, and the amount of time these
individuals are working on the project.

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
Grant BIDDER NAME: Caring Unlimited: Legal Assistance 
for Victims 
DATE: 11/15/21
EVALUATOR NAME: James (Ted) Glessner
EVALUATOR DEPARTMENT: Judicial Branch

6. Is this project a continuation of a previously funded project?
Yes

7. Federal purpose area (s) and Maine's Priority Area (s)
Maine State priority #2, Victim Services Maintenance and Expansion.

8. Consultation/Collaboration Form Required/Signed?
Not required

9. Other relevant information
This proposal appears to allow the applicant to maintain current services with current staffing
in spite of increased costs associated with current staff.

Rev. 2/4/2020 



STATE OF MAINE 
INDIVIDUAL EVALUATION NOTES 

RFA#: 202109149 
RFA TITLE: STOP Violence Against Women Formula Grant 
BIDDER NAME: Caring Unlimited Outreach Services
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

Bidder Name: Carin g Unlimited Outreach Services 
Date: 11115121 
Evaluator Name: James (Ted) Glessner 
Evaluator Department: Judicial Branch 

Individual Evaluator Comments: 

I. Organization Qualifications and Experience
Applicant has longstanding experience providing victim services dating back to 1977. This
is addressed briefly on page 4 of 5 in the application materials.

2. Proposed Services

a. Duration of Project
October 1, 2021 to September 30, 2022.

b. Description of Project
Funding is needed to maintain the scope and capacity of their outreach program.
Increased capacity over the last two years resulted in serving more people (558 rather
than 350), and additional funding is needed to maintain these gains. See page 1 of 5
of the application materials.

3. Budget -Anticipated grant related expenses
The funds will be used to address cost increases for staff currently working in the program.
It appears to be a calculation considering cost increases, and the amount oftime these
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
BIDDER NAME: Family Violence Project Building Bridges
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

Bidder Name: Family Violence Project: Buildin g Bridges 
Date: 11115121 
Evaluator Name: James (Ted) Glessner 
Evaluator Department: Judicial Branch 

Individual Evaluator Comments: 

1. Organization Qualifications and Experience
Family Violence Project cites 42 years of experience. Their long tenure, and successful role
serving Kennebec and Somerset Counties qualifies them to do the work proposed by this
application.

2. Proposed Services

a. Duration of Project
April I, 2022 to March 31, 2023.

b. Description of Project
The project essentially continues the work of the community-based advocate and
continuing or expanding that person's work, which is described in the summary of
project. See page 12 of the submission.

3. Budget - Anticipated grant related expenses
The proposal requests that the grant pay the salary and related expenses of the advocate.

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
Federal purpose areas: #5, #11
Maine's Priority Area: #2

8. Consultation/Collaboration Form Required/Signed?
There is a statement of collaboration (top of page 12), but no form.

9. Other relevant information

Rev. 214/2020 



STATE OF MAINE 
INDIVIDUAL EVALUATION NOTES 

RFA#: 202109149 
RFA TITLE: STOP Violence Against Women Formula Grant 
BIDDER NAME: Maine Transgender Network
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

Bidder Name: Maine Transgender Network 
Date: 11/15/21 
Evaluator Name: James (Ted) Glessner 
Evaluator Department: Judicial Branch 

Individual Evaluator Comments: 

1. Organization Qualifications and Experience
There is no information provided in the proposal to address qualifications and experience,
except for a reference to 17 years of experience supporting trans gender Mainers through
peer-based support groups.

2. Proposed Services

a. Duration of Project
January 1, 2022 to December 31, 2022.

b. Description of Project
The proposal seeks to develop, and build upon, targeted and culturally competent
services to survivors of sexual and domestic violence for people who identify as
transgender. The proposal lacks details as to the services to be provided. See page 15
of the proposal.

3. Budget -Anticipated grant related expenses
The proposal seeks funding to pay the salary of the current Sexual Assault Program
Coordinator.

4. Does this project meaningfully address Sexual Assault?
The applicant responded "Yes".

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
Federal purpose area: Developing, enlarging or strengthening victim services programs.
Maine's Priority Area: Victim Service Maintenance and Expansion

8. Consultation/Collaboration Form Required/Signed?
Not included

9. Other relevant information
The proposal is lacking in detail. The applicant offers support groups, and would like to
expand their capacity and flexibility in offering these groups. It isn't clear how that will be
achieved, if the intent is primarily to receive salary and other costs for the person already
working full time in this area.

Rev. 214/2020 



STA TE OF MAINE 

INDIVIDUAL EVALUATION NOTES 

RFA#: 202109149 
RFA TITLE: STOP Violence Against Women Formula Grant 
BIDDER NAME: Partners for Peace
DATE: 11/15/21
EVALUATOR NAME: James (Ted) Glessner
EVALUATOR DEPARTMENT: Judicial Branch

Instruc tions: The purpose of this form is to record proposal review notes written by individual evaluators 
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

Bidder Name: Partners for Peace 
Date: 11115121 
Evaluator Name: James (Ted) Glessner 
Evaluator Department: Judicial Branch 

Individual Evaluator Comments: 

1. Organization Qualifications and Experience
Satisfactorily described on page 3 7 of the application packet.

2. Proposed Services

a. Duration of Project
Timeline of Janmuy 2022 through March 2023

b. Description of Project
Project description sururnary is provided on page 6 of the submission. They will hire
two new full time staff:
Creates a Trafficking Response Advocate who will support survivors of sex
trafficking and survivors who are incarcerated.
Creates a Justice Advocate who will support victims of domestic violence and non­
fatal strangulation.
Will fund specialized training.

3. Budget - Anticipated grant related expenses
Pays salary and benefits for two positions
Provides $675 for training.
Budget is straightforward

4. Does this project meaningfully address Sexual Assault?
No, according to page 7 of their submission.

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
No- see page 7 of the submission

6. Is this project a continuation of a previously funded project?
No- see page 7 of the submission

7. Federal purpose area (s) and Maine's Priority Area (s)
See item 7 on page 27 of the submission.

8. Consultation/Collaboration Form Required/Signed?
Statement at the top of page 16. This application does an excellent job of describing each of
the collaborations, as well as submitting letters from the various agencies. There will clearly
be a great deal of significant collaboration

9. Other relevant information
Very well written, clearly organized. Excellent presentation of collaboration. Excellent
description of the need that is being addressed. Overall a very good application.

Rev. 214/2020 



STATE OF MAINE 
INDIVIDUAL EVALUATION NOTES 

RFA#: 202109149 
RFA TITLE: STOP Violence Against Women Formula Grant 
BIDDER NAME: Pine Tree Legal
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

Bidder Name: Pine Tree Legal 
Date: 11/15/21 
Evaluator Name: James (Ted) Glessner 
Evaluator Department: Judicial Branch 

Individual Evaluator Comments: 

1. Organization Qualifications and Experience
Pine Tree is highly qualified and experienced to carry out this proposal as they are Maine's
oldest and largest statewide civil legal aid provider. See page 12 of submission.

2. Proposed Services

a. Duration of Project
January 1, 2022 to December 31, 2022. The application cover page has a typo as to
the end date.

b. Description of Project
The project will support one victim rights unit paralegal. See page 13 of the
submission.

3. Budget-Anticipated grant related expenses
The budget primarily addresses the cost of the paralegal position. The paralegal provides
support to five attorneys dealing with 400 cases petm year. This involves court cases
statewide, and the travel amount seems appropriate.

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
Federal purpose areas #3, #5, #6.
Maine Priority Areas #1 and #2.

8. Consultation/Collaboration Form Required/Signed?
Yes

9. Other relevant information
The benefits of the program are clear. Utilizing the services of a paralegal frees up the time
of the attorneys to address other aspects of client representation, so it is a cost-effective use
of this funding. It is well written and clear.

Rev. 214/2020 



STATE OF MAINE 

INDIVIDUAL EVALUATION NOTES 

RFA#: 202109149 
RFA TITLE: STOP Violence Against Women Formula Grant 
BIDDER NAME: Safe Voices: Franklin County
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

Bidder Name: Safe Voices: Franklin County 
Date: 11115121 
Evaluator Name: James (Ted) Glessner 
Evaluator Department: Judicial Branch 

Individual Evaluator Comments: 

1. Organization Qualifications and· Experience
Safe Voices is the only domestic violence resource center providing services to victims of
domestic violence, dating violence and sex trafficking in Franklin County. They are well
qualified and have experience to address this project. See page 17 of the proposal.

2. Proposed Services

a. Duration of Project
January 1, 2022 to December 31, 2022.

b. Description of Project
The proposal seeks to expand their reach and scope to provide advocacy, engage
stakeholders, and develop and suppo1t stakeholders, including first responders
within the most rural and isolated communities in Franklin County. See page 13 of
the proposal.

3. Budget - Anticipated grant related expenses
To do so they are seeking to offset part of the costs of a Civil & Criminal Justice Advocate
and a Rural Program Manager. See page 6 of the proposal.

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
Federal purpose area: developing, enlarging or strengthening victim services programs.
Maine Priority Area: Coordinated Community response/Multi-Disciplinary Response; Victim
Services Maintenance and Expansion; Policies, Procedures, Planning.

8. Consultation/Collaboration Form Required/Signed?
No

9. Other relevant information
What is not clear is the extent to which this funding allows Safe Voices to expand the
services they provide. Will this address an entirely unmet need in Franklin County?

Rev. 214/2020 



STATE OF MAINE 

INDIVIDUAL EVALUATION NOTES 

RFA#: 202109149 
RFA TITLE: STOP Violence Against Women Formula Grant 
BIDDER NAME: Sexual Assault Services of Midcoast Maine
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

Bidder Name: Sexual Assault Services of Midcoast Maine 
Date: 11115/21 
Evaluator Name: James (Ted) Glessner 
Evaluator Department: Judicial Branch 

Ind ividual Evaluator Comments: 

1. Organization Qualifications and Experience
SASSMM was established in 1983. They have a great deal of experience, and have
demonstrated qualifications to carry out this project. See page 12 of their submission.

2. Proposed Services

a. Duration of Project
January 1, 2022 to December 31, 2022.

b. Description of Project

3. Budget - Anticipated grant related expenses
The proposal primarily requests funding for a Knox Waldo SART advocate.

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
Federal purpose area: #5 & #7
Maine's Priority Area: #1 & #2

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
BIDDER NAME: St. Joseph's Hospital
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

Bidder Name: St Joseph's Hospital 
Date: 11115121 
Evaluator Name: James (Ted) Glessner 
Eva luator Department: Judicial Branch 

Individual Evaluator Comments: 

1. Organization Qualifications and Experience
The Safe Program at St Joseph's Hospital originated in 2009. They consistently provide
support to patients who have been sexually assaulted and to victims of domestic violence.
See page 6 of proposal.

2. Proposed Services

a. Duration of Project
January 1, 2022 to June 3 0, 2023.

b. Description of Project
The proposal is to provide SAFE nurses to provide on-call nurses overnight and on
weekends.

3. Budget -Anticipated grant related expenses
The. budget is not clear. The overall cost is $294,483 with the JAC being asked to provide
$41,528 of that total. The calculation used to arrive at that number is not evident in the
budget narrative. The amount, however, is reasonable in terms of the approach being taken,
and the relatively small portion being requested.

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
Maine's Priority Area: victim services maintenance and expansion

8. Consultation/Collaboration Form Required/Signed?
Not provided

9. Other relevant information
This is a well written proposal with the description and strategy clearly presented.
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STATE OF MAINE 
INDIVIDUAL EVALUATION NOTES 

RFA#: 202109149 
RFA TITLE: STOP Violence Against Women Formula Grant 
BIDDER NAME: Through These Doors
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
11rrough These Doors was founded in 1977, and is highly qualified and has the experience to
provide these services.

2. Proposed Services

a. Duration of Project
July 1, 2022 to June 30, 2023

b. Description of Project
Enhancing safety and re-entry services for women who are incarcerated.

3. Budget - Anticipated grant related expenses
Pays the salary and expenses for the incarcerated women advocate, along with mileage and
materials.

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
Federal purpose area: #5
Maine Priority Area #2
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
Included, but not signed

9. Other relevant information

It is not clear if the advocate is a new or existing position.

Rev. 214/2020 



STATE OF MAINE 
INDIVIDUAL EVALUATION NOTES 

RFA#: 202109149 
RFA TITLE: STOP Violence Against Women Formula Grant 
BIDDER NAME: United Somali Women
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

Bidder Name: United Somali Women 
Date: 11115/21 
Evaluator Name: James (Ted) Glessner 
Evaluator Department: Judicial Branch 

Individual Evaluator Comments: 

1. Organization Qualifications and Experience
United Somali Women were founded in 2001 and have extensive experience and unique
qualifications for providing the services described in their application. See pages 14 and 15
of their submission.

2. Proposed Services

a. Duration of Project
January 1, 2022 to December 31, 2022.

b. Description of Project
As described in the proposed services section of the proposal, starting on page 16,
they will maintain, expand and deliver effective, culturally specific advocacy and
support services and interventions for underserved victims and survivors of domestic
violence.

3. Budget-Anticipated grant related expenses
The budget will be used to pay percentages of the salaries of four employees and the entire
salaries of two victim advocates.

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
This does not appear to be provided.

8. Consultation/Collaboration Form Required/Signed?
Yes

9. Other relevant information
It is not clear if the two full time victim advocates are additional positions, or if the request is
for the grant to pay for two existing positions.
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